From: White. Duncan

To: White, Duncan

Cc: Michalak, Paul

Subject: Link for Webinar on WY Application to Join the NRC Agreement State Program and NRC's Tribal Policy Statement
has been created

Date: Monday, June 26, 2017 2:50:10 PM

Importance: High

Please see the link below for the webinar presented on May 31st on Wyoming’s Application to Join
the NRC Agreement State Program and NRC's Tribal Policy Statement.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Duncan White

Senior Health Physicist
Agreement State Programs Branch

From: Lynch, Jeffery

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 11:50 AM

To: jbush2@mt.gov; Caverly, Jill <Jill.Caverly@nrc.gov>; jed_dearborn@barrasso.senate.gov; Diaz
Toro, Diana <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>; Imboden, Stacey <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>; Jamerson,
Kellee <Kellee.Jamerson@nrc.gov>; Kaplan, Michele <Michele.Kaplan@nrc.gov>;
dkolkman@energyfuels.com; McGrady-Finneran, Patricia <Patricia.McGrady-Finneran@nrc.gov>;
Mclntyre, David <David.McIntyre@nrc.gov>; francis.oneill@vermont.gov; Quintero, Jessie
<Jessie.Quintero@nrc.gov>; ryan.schierman@wyo.gov; bschiffer@wwcengineering.com;
judith.schuerman@la.gov; Ishakespeare@easternshoshone.org; sstokely@achp.gov; Trefethen, Jean
<Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>; stevev.crstpres@outlook.com; anwaldron0@gmail.com; Weil, Jenny
<Jenny.Weil@nrc.gov>; mwdbd@virginia.edu; Einberg, Christian <Christian.Einberg@nrc.gov>;
mgriffin@stratawyo.com; inthewoods@lakotanetwork.com; garrie.killsahundred @fsst.org;
gmp66@hotmail.com; vrichey@c-a-tribes.org; Saxton, John <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>;
Jimmy.Ward@mail.house.gov; ewondrasek@nd.gov

Cc: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>; Einberg, Christian <Christian.Einberg@nrc.gov>;
Talley, Sandra <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>

Subject: Link for Webinar on WY Application to Join the NRC Agreement State Program and NRC’s
Tribal Policy Statement has been created

Importance: High

Folks:

As promised earlier, the Webinar on WY’s Application to Join the NRC Agreement State
Program and NRC's Tribal Policy Statement has now been uploaded to NRC'’s public
website.

Here is a link to view it: https://video.nrc.gov/vPlayer.php?eventlD=1306&type=JW.

Regards,
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Jeffery A. Lynch

Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Division of Material Safety, States, Tribes and Rulemaking
Office: T-8B01

Mail Stop: T-8F42

Email: jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov

Phone: 301-415-5041
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